e

COMCAST

Engineering — Design Department
2601 SW 145" Ave Miramar, Fl 33027

Thursday, February 22, 2018

CP Old Town Square, LL.C

C/O Cavache Properties, LLC

ATTN: Adam Adache, Managing Partner
280 NW 12th Ave

Pompano Beach, FL. 33069

Comcast No Objection / Easement Vacation
14’ Utility Ingress and Egress Easement

103 NE 2" Street Pompano Beach, FI
Comcast muid_9045_D

Dear Mr. Adache

Upon a recent joint on-site review of the proposed relocation of the existing Comcast
facilities, it has been determined that Comcast has no objection nor conflicts to this
subject easement vacation request.

Comcast muid_9268 B

Comcast wishes to withdraw this form /statement.. please see the attached file.
Please disregard the executed form response from Comcast to the City of Pompano
Beach dated 01/29/2018 in reference to ( muid_9268 B)

Should you have any further question, please feel free to call me at 1-954-447-8405 e-fax
1-954-534-7008 or e-mail at Leonard Maxwell-Newbold@cable.comcast.com

Sincerely,

L eonard Maxwell- Digitally signed by Leonard
Maxwell-Newbold

Newbold Date: 2018.02.22 08:49:21 -05'00"

Leonard Maxwell-Newbold

Regional Permit Manager

Comcast / Southern Division ( RDC)
2/22/2018 8:48:06 AM

Cc: Don Batura-Comcast Construction_broward
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